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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 531B (78)

Harris County Council of
Federated Republican Women )

The President's Team for Texas

CERTI FICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on March 7, 1978, the

Commission accepted the recommendation of the General Counsel

to find no reason to believe that The President's Team for

Texas is in violation of 11 C.F.R. §102.6.

The file in the above-captioned matter has been closed.

Date: tlf??? Marjo rie
Secretary to

Report Dated:
Received in Commission Secretary's Office
Circulated to the Commissioners:
Method of Circulation:

W. Emmons
the Commission

March 3, 1978
March 3, 1978, 5:59
March 6, 1978, 11:00
24 Hour No-objection Basis
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DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION MAR 3 1978

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

REEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 531 B
DATE COMPLAINT RECYIVED
BY OGC February 10, 1978

ATTORNEY Donaldson

Referred from Reports Analysis

Harris County Council of Federated Republican Women
The President's Team for Texas

11 C.F.R. §102.6

The President's Team for Texas

N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Harris County Council
C of Federated Republican Women and The President's Team for Texas to

the Office of General Council on February 10, 1978 (Attachment I).
r Reports Analysis has questioned whether the receipt of a transfer

which is less than $1000 from the Harris County Council of Federated

Republican Women, an unregistered committee, by The President's Team

for Texas, a registered committee, is in violation of 11 C.F.R. S102.6.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

A review of reports filed with the Commission revealed that the

Harris County Council of Federated Republican Women has not filed

reports with the Commission. The President's Team for Texas shows

a $300 transfer from the Harris County Council of Federated Republican

Women on September 14, 1977,(Attachment II).

11 C.F.R. S102.6 requires that any political committee which has

established a single committee with a single account to make contributions
to Federal and non-Federal candidates may only accept contributions

which are permissible under the Act. It is not known whether the
$300 transfer from the Harris County Council of Federated Republican
Women was a contribution permissible under the Act.

,ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION@,1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
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PREVIOUS COMMISSION ACTION

On March 2, 1978, Reports Analysis forwarded to the Office
of General Counsel a letter they had written to The President's
Team for Texas on November 23, 1977 in connection with the
$300 transfer (Attachment III) . Marguerite Binkley, treasurer
of The President's Team for Texas replied on December 17, 1977,
and again on January 14, 1978 (Attachment IV and V). The
President's Team for Texas satisfactorily determined that the
$300 transfer from the Harris County Council of Federated
Republican Women was permissible under the Act.

RECOMMENDAT ION

Find no reason to believe that The President's Team for

Texas is in violation of 11 C.F.R. §102.6. Close the File.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'1325 K smuEr N~W.Fray1,17

, WASHINGTONDC. 20463

* _ME!1ORANDUM

TO: WILLIAM OLDAKER

* ATTN: RANDY JOHNSON

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTER
LOIS ZELLAt.
!RENE ALLEN

FROM: DAVID U. GREEVY

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF VIO. ATIONS OF 11 C.F.R. 102.6
SAs I related to you in our discussion on January 19, 1978, the0 Party Team has a recurring problem which we shouldappreciate

your assistance in resolving.

The nature of the party organizations throughout the country is
C" such that in very many instances, registered party politicalcommittees are receiving funds,, reported as transfers-in, fro-r-unregistered committees. The receipt of these funds appears topose problems for these comm~ittees under 11 C.F.R. 102.6.

Presented overleaf are two instances of such receipts. The firstinstance concerns a transfer-in of an a-mount in excess of $1,000.The second concerns a transfer-in of an amount not in excess of$1,000. For each instance, various alternative actions, for thisflo".Division and for the committees, are presented. We shouldappreciate your consideration of these instances and alternatives,to determine first, their legality, and second, their preferability.

It should be noted that the provisions within the Regulations,dealing with conduits and earmarked contributions, 11 C.F.R. 110.6,are not available to these cormittees in resolving possible
violations of 11 C.F.R. 102.6. 11 C.F.R. 110.6 concerns onlycontributions by a person made on behalf of or to a candidate,
and not political committees.

Thank you for your aid and consideration in this matter. If Imay be of assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

aOLurIO4

such~~~~)~ th t i e y m n n t n e , r g s e e a t o i i a



'William Oldaker O Page 3
Resolution of Violations of 11 C,F,R. 102.6

INSTANCE 2

Transferring committee-Harris County Council of Federated Republican
Women(unregistered)

Receiving committee-The President's Team for Texas(registered)
Amount of total transfers-$300
Note: This is the only known "Federal" activity by Harris County

Council of Federated Republican Women, during calendar year 1977.

Under present compliance procedures, this Division submits a letterto the receiving committee that it may have violated the provisions
of 11 C.F.R. 102.6. Below are the questions and alternatives for
which we should appreciate your responses.

If the receipt of funds, not in excess of $1,000, from an unregistered
committee is not a violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6, then it is the case
that the receiving committee should receive no notice from theCommission regarding the transfer. Further, it would also appear tobe the case that the receiving committee is not in violation of 11 C.F.R.
102.6 under Alternatives 2 and 4, on Page 2. Is the receipt oftransfers, which in their aggregate do not exceed $1,000 in a calendar
year, from an unregistered committee, a violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6

- by the receiving committee?

If the receipts do constitute violations of 11 C.F.R. 102.6, then thereceiving committee should receive a letter stating that it appears
that it has violated the provisions of 11 C.F.R. 102.6. Below arethe various alternatives for which we should appreciate your responses.We presume that your responses to these alternatives will apply alsoto the situation of the receiving committee, under Alternatives 2 and 4,
on Page 2. Is this an accurate presumption?

Alternative 1
Receiving committee returns the full amount of the transfer-in to
the transferring committee. Once this is done, is the receiving
committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6?

Alternative 2
Receiving committee transfers the full amount of the transfer-in toa separate committee, with a segregated bank account, which will notbe used to influence Federal elections. Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6?

Alternative 3
Receiving committee retains the transfer-in, and requests of thetransferring committee an itemization of the sources of the fundstransferred. In so doing, the receiving committee requests thetransferring committee to inform the individuals and/or committeesthat their contributions have been transferred to a political committee,and therefore will apply to their limitations, as specified by the Act.The receiving committee then reports the transfer-in from the unreg-istered committee, with a memo entry of the itemization of theindividuals and committees whose contributions were the source ofthe transfer-in. Such itemization would be made in accordance with2 U.S.C. 434. Once this is done, is the receiving committee still
in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6?

Are other alternatives legally available to the committee?

Attachment-Page of receiving committee's report showing transfer-in
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FEi)i ,\t. ELECIION COMMISSION

WAYNI()N.).C. 20,163

November 23, 1977

Marguerite Binkley, Treasurer
The President's Team for Texas
4723 Richmond Avenue
Houston, Texas 77027

Dear Ms. Binkley:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, (the Act) as amended. During the review of the October 10
Quarterly Report of "'eceipts and Expenditures filed with the Federal

!. Election Commission, we noticed an entry indicating that you may have
r"' accepted a contribution from a inon-federal co-mittee which does not

C comply with the requirement that such a conmnittee either:

S..(i) Establish a separate Federal campaign committee which

shall register as a political committee, The Federal campaign
4"committee shall establish a segregated Federal account in either

a national cr State bank; or

(ii) Establish a single committee with a single account to make
contributions to Federai and non-Federal candidates, but only
if all contributions received are permissible under the Act,
and all contributors are informed that all contributions are
subject to he limitations of §§l10.l, 110.2, and 110.5."

The Act prohibits the acceptance of a contribution from a comittee
cc-. which does not comply w-ith the requirement. A copy of that portion of

IN. your report in question is enclosed so that. a review of your records can
be made.

if you find the entry is incomplete or incorrect, please submit
a statennt which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Alternatively, if you find you have accepted a prohibited contribu-
tion, the Commission advises you to return the full amount to the donor
or transfer those funds to an account not used for, Federal purposes. This
return or transfer should be rcported immediately by letter and should be
reflUcted is an c'ixpunditure on your iiexL report of receipts and expenditures.

P 7'

1. . . . . .



Please notify the Commission within ton (10) days of receipt of thisletter of the determination made on this matter. If yoU have any questions,please do not hesitate to contact David Greevy (800)-424,9530, our Reports
Analyst assigned to you. Our local number is 523-4048,

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested

. I I -- m Wq"WTmm'V" ---



December 17, 1977

Orlando B. potter, Sta ff Dir

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. "4

Washitton, D.C. 206377 DEC 23 A 8:32

Re: 3SVi/77-207

Dear Sir:

This has reference to your letter dated
November 23, 1977, arid my subsequent tele-

c phone conversation with Ms. Irene Al3len on

December 12, concerning a ',300.00 donation
tr from the Harris County Council of Federated

Republican X omen to the President's Team for

CM, Texas, as reported in the latter's third

quarter report for 197V.

N . I understand the primary concern of the

FEC relates to possible misuse of corporate
CP funds, as well as possible excess of contrJ-

butlon limitations. I have been assured to
.my c~mplete satisfaction that the Council

has never knowngly accepted corporate monies.

The Council does not directly 
solicit don"-

. tions from any source; they depend on dues,
assessments, sale of trinkets, and an occas-

1'%% sional low-budget social function, with tic-

kets in the 15 - 40 range. Purchasers of

C the latter are aware the Council supports tr&e

SRepublican 
ticket - local, state, federal.

It seems extremely unlikely, in such circum-

stances, that there woula be any abuse of

campaign limitations.

I trust the President's Team for Texas will

be permlitted to keep the Council's dnation.

The resident s Tean-o r Texc

-4 A-rX,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MUR #,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

A 1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTONI).(. 20463

July 26, 1978

Cameron County Republican
Executive Committee
C/o Mr. Bill Perrin, Chairman
Brownsville, Texas 78520

RE: MUR 531A

Dear Mr. Perrin:

The Federal Election Commission has determined
to take no further action against you in connection
with a violation of 2 U.S.C. S§431, 433, and 434.
Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
file in this matter.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Susan Donaldson at 202) 523-4026.

William Odaker
General Counsel



Cameron County Repiblican,
Executive ,Commiitte

c/o Mr. Bill Perri, Chairman
Brownsville, Texas, 78520-

RE:U 53

Dear. Mkr. Perrin:. J.

The Federal Election Commission has determined
to take no' frther action against you in connection
with a violation of 2 U.S.C01. S431, 433, and 434.
Accordingly,. the Commission.-intends to close its
file in this matter.

If you have any questions regarding .this matter,
please call Susan Donaldson at (202) 523-4026.

Sincerely,.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

~g),~4L

,,, -, I -,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTOND.(. 20463

July 26, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUIN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Harlingen Republican Womens Club
c/o Beverly Barrett
P.O. Box 1647
Harlingen, Texas 78550

RE: MUR 531A

Dear Ms. Barrett:

The Federal Election Commission has determined
to take no further action against you in connection

with a violation of 11 CFR §102.6. Accordingly, the

Commission intends to close its file in this matter.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,

please call Susan Donaldson a 02) 523-4026.

Sincer ly,

William Oldaker

General Counsel



CERTIFIED MAL .. -

ilarlingen Ropublican W~omens ClUb
C/o Beverly Barrett...
P.O. Box 1647
Harlingen, Texas 78550

: MR,

Dear Ms. Barrett:

The Federal Election Commission has determined
to take no further action against you in connection
with a violation of 11 CFR S102.6. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file in this matter.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Susan Donaldson at (202) 523-4026.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

I,.,
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Harlingen Republican Womens Club )
and Cameron County )
Republican Executive Committee )

MUR 531A

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 25,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to

take the following actions in the above-captioned

matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Harlingen Womens Club or the Caneron
County Republican Executive Committee.

2. Send the letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated July 20,
1978.

3. Close the file.

Date: Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-20-78, 4:30
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 7-21-78, 9:30
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MEMORANDUN
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TO: Mg O

P1.a~a ha t& atchdGAeral COuUSel' RO eprt

on MIR 531, a distributed 'to theD co=ssion',ou a 48 hour

tallyybasin-0

Thank you.

7,77

oli, .,

20, 1978



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Harlingen Republican Womens Club )

and Cameron County ) MUR 531A

Republican Executive Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to

the Office of General Counsel on February 10, 1978, because

the Harlingen Republican Womens Club, an unregistered committee

in Harlingen, Texas, transferred $1360 to the Cameron County

Republican Executive Committee in Brownsville, Texas (AttachmentI)

PREVIOUS COMMISSION ACTION

The Commission, on February 3, 1978, found reason to believe

that (1) the Harlingen Republican Womens Club was in violation of

2 U.S.C. §5431, 433, and 434 for failing to register and report

with the Commission; and (2) that the Cameron County Republican

Executive Committee was in violation of 11 CFR §102.6 for re-

ceiving a transfer in excess of $1000 from an unregistered

committee.

On May 10, 1978, this matter was discussed by the Commission

in Executive Session. At that time, it was pointed out that

during review of reports and the G index, the Reports Analysis

Division had found many instances of unregiste~red committees

contributing to Federal candidates and committees. Several



-2-

alternatives were offered to Reports Analysis as methods of

obtaining compliance without the necessity of taking further

legal proceedings against these unregistered committees. The

Commission voted to refer the matter back to Reports Analysis.

After Reports Analysis was unable to obtain a response,

the Office of General Counsel contacted the Harlingen Republican

Womens Club, and a termination report was filed by the Club on

July 10, 1978. The report discloses all financial activity in

1976 including the $1360 transfer to the Cameron County Republican

Executive Committee (Attachment II).

RECOMMENDATI ON

Take no further action against the Harlingen Republican

Womens Club or the Cameron County Republican Executive Committee.

Close the file. Send attached letters.

Date: >' /

General Counsel
1~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Cameron County RepublicanExecutive Committee

c/o Mr. Bill Perrin, Chairman
Brownsville, Texds 78520

RE: MUR 5.31A

Dear Mr. Perrin:

The Federal Election Commission has determined
to take no further action against you in connection

with a violation of 2 U.S.C. S§431, 433, and 434.
Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
file in this matter.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,

please call Susan Donaldson at (202) 523-4026.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

AWN&"



M P\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

__ Harlingen Republican Womens Club
c/o Beverly Barrett
P.O. Box 1647
Harlingen, Texas 78550

RE: MUR 531A

Dear Ms. Barrett:

The Federal Election Commission has determined
to take no further action against you in connection
with a violation of 11 CFR §102.6. Accordingly, the

Commission intends to close its file in this matter.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Susan Donaldson at (202) 523-4026.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

February 10, 1978
_MN,:'0 RADUM

TO:

ATTN:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

WILLIA1_ OLDAKER

PANDY JOHNSON

ORLANDO B. POTTER OI'%
LOIS ZELLAd
IRENE ALLEN

DAVID U. GREEVY

RESOLUTION OF VIOATIONS OF 11 C.F.R. 102.6

As I related to you in our discussion on January 19, 1978, theParty Team has a recurring problem which we should appreciate
your assistance in resolving.

The nature of the party organizations throughout the country issuch that in very many instances, registered party politicalcommittees are receiving funds,, reported as transfers-in, fromunregistered committees. The receipt of these funds appears topose problems for these committees under 11 C.F.R. 102.6.

Presented overleaf are two instances of such receipts. The firstinstance concerns a transfer-in of an amount in excess of $1,000.The second concerns a transfer-in of an amount not in excess of$1,000. For each instance, various alternative actions, for thisDivision and for the committees, are presented. We shouldappreciate your consideration of these instances and alternatives,to determine first, their legality, and second, their preferability

It should be noted that the provisions within the Regulations,dealing with conduits and earmarked contributions, 11 C.F.R. 110.6,are not available to these committees in resolving possibleviolations of 11 C.F.R. 102.6. 11 C.F.R. 110.6 concerns onlycontributions by a person made on behalf of or to a candidate,
and not Political committees.

Thank you for your aid and consideration in this matter. If Imay be of assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

.

THROUGH1:

t-o20



W4illiam Oldaker ° Page Two

ReSolution of Viol ions of 11 C.F.R. 102.6

INSTANCE 1

Transferring committee-Harlingen Republican Womens Club(unregistetbd)
Receiving committee-Cameron County Republican Executive Committee(registe
Amount of total transfers-$1,360
Note: This is the only known "Federal" activity by Harlingen Republican

Womens Club, during calendar year 1977.

Under present compliance procedures, this Division submits a letter
to the receiving committee that it may have violated the provisions
of 11 C.F.R. 102.6, and submits a letter t6 the transferring committee
that it may have violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 431. Below are
the alternatives for which we should appreciate your responses.

Alternative 1
Receiving committee returns-the full amount of the transfer-in to
the transferring committee. Once this is done, is the receiving
committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this is done,
is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Alternative 2
Receiving committee returns that amount of the transfer-in which is
in excess of $1,000 to the transferring committee. (In this case, the
contribution refund would be $360) Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431

Alternative 3
Receiving committee transfers the full amount of the transfer-in to
a separate committee, with a segregated bank account, which will not
be used to influence Federal elections. Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431

Alternative 4
Receiving committee transfers that amount of the transfer-in which is
in excess of $1,000 to a separate committee, with a segregated bank
account, which will not be used to influence Federal elections. (In this
case, the amount of transfer would be $360) Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431

Alternative 5
Receiving committee retains the transfer-in, and the transferring
committee registers and reports to the Commission, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 4
433, and 434. Once this is done, is the receiving committee still in
violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this is done, is the transferring
comnittee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Are other alternatives legally available to the committees?

Attachment-Page of receiving committee's report showing transfer-in



FEC ORM 3
REVISED
January. 1978
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

REP& OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITUR@
FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL-OFFICE

(Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

A rxt efrT 2

Note: Corrimt tees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connection with more than one elec tion must maintain
separate records with respect to each election.

~~~Ap~~~~ 1f4ct r~k b~ /IqrI e /A 2 1, DNo. J 1_ _ _ _ _ _ _

Name t Canidaite or Committee (in full) Candidate/Conrnit tee

• . i3 f.. . .
AddrvSs Inumber and street) Office Sought. State/District (if applicable)

City, State ano 'ZIP Code 0Check if address is different than previously reported. Year of Election / ___

4 Type of Report (check appropriate boxes)

0 April 10 Quarterly Report

o July 10 Quarterly Report

[ October 10 Quarterly Report

o january 31 Annual Report

0 Monthty Report

This is a report for

Omonth}

[o Tenth day report preceding election
(primary, general or convention)

on i__ n the State of

(date)

o Thirtieth da report following .election
(primary, geneal or convention)

on in the State of

(date)

C Primary Eiection XGeneral Election C3 Primrary arid General

;Terrnination Report

0 Amendment for.

(which report)

0 Other (specia,, runoff, etc.i

SUIWARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
(Fiqures may be roundeid to nearesi dollar.)

5 Coieriny Period s~l ~7~ Through

6 Cash on hand Januarv 1, 19 7 .. . . . .

7 Casri on riaicr at becinnni oi reporting period . .....

8 Tcta; r if-eits rom inC 19i 9. .... . .

(a) Subtotal 'Add lines ? ond 8 for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Column 6)

9 T.ta, eA.pe0rititues (from iine 25)

10 Cast" ci. -id ci cose of reporting perioa (Subtract line 9 fior line ,a).

11 ,aice o cw'liloured ;Tems on hard to be liquidated
At acri iriMi'led i1t 5S

Column A Column B
This Period Calendar Yer.To-Date

. S iAis __,

.. .$ ,3 .. i.S

12 Deots aid Iil,ti515 ovvc5 to tne Cominrittee/Candidate (itemize all on Schedule Cl

13 Dtbts ati .,ts !idtons oved b-, the Cornmfitee Cand,03te (iterri,re all on S ri-dule C).

iS

I certify that I 1 ave examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and be;lef it is true, o ct and comp;ete.

(Date) (Typed Name of Tieasurer or Canedate) (S.gnature of Treasurer or Canadate)

Note: Suor:ision o' false, erroneous, or incorp/ete infornaton may subject the 4).rson stiuning ths RepOrt to the pena/rtes of 2 U.S.C. Section 437g,
or Sectron 44 / 'see reverse side of form).

Federal Election Comnrnssion
1325 K Street, N W
V.ashngton. D C 20463

or cali '00 424 9530 A,;,roved by G-ACA
B-167620 (RO5061
E uires 3-31-81

All previous versions of FFC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any informaion it-po,-rd ferrri rray not oe cooied for 53io or use by any petson for Laposes o' sici,r,g contributions or (or any comrnercial p,rpose.

For further
information,

Contact:



., .,l.li,'I/Ali UJ- iluL I-S AND EXPENDITUREs;
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

NAIE OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
U , FROM: TO:

RECEIPTS Column A Column B
This Period Calendar Year-To-Date

14. Contributions from Individuals (including contributions in-kind):
(a) Item ized (use Schedule A ) .. . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. .. . . . .. . $
(b) Unitemized .........................................................$
(c Sales and collections included above:

List by event on memo Schedule D (S )
(d) Subtotal of contributions from individuals ........ ....................... $ s

15. Transfers from Political Corninittees:
(a) Funds from affiliated/authorized committee (lteiize on Schedule A

regardless of amount) ........... ................................ ... $ .. .

(b) Funds from other committees (Itemize on Schedule A regardless of amount)... $ ...............
(c) Contributions in-kind from political committees

(Itemize on Schedule A recardless of amount) .......... ..................... $

(d) Subtotal of transfers in and contributions in-kind from political committees . . .. $ S
16. Other Income:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) .$ ...............
(b)Unitemized. . . .. . .. . . . . .. .

(.c. (c Subtotal of other incom e ........ .. ...... .... .. ........... . . . . s 2 . . .. 
17. Loans and Loan Repayments Received:

(a) Item ized (use Schedule A ) .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . ..
"". b) Unitemized ......................................... $...............

(c) Subtotal of loans and loan recayments received ...... ..................... S 
Refunds, Rebates, Returns of Deposits:
(a) !tem ,zed (use Schedule A ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . ...............
(b) Unirernized ........... .. ........................................ s .
(c) Subtotal of refunds, re ates, returns of deposits .S......... .. $

19. Total Rnceipts ............. .. ... .. .. ....................... .. . . 3 S

EXPENDITURES I
20. Operating Expenditures:
t"" (a) Itemized (use Schedule B) ......... .. ............................... -

(b) Unitemized. ............. .. .. .. .... ...................... s .. 
(c) Subtotal of opaerating expenditures ....... .. ................. ........ .s , / . , /. . S "

21. Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds M'%lde
I.__ al Item ized (use Schedule 8) ............ ............................ . . . . .
(b ) U nitern ized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .SIb nten~d......................................................$

(c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds . .. S
"22. Transfers Out to Political Committees:

(a) To affiliated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule B recard;ess
of amount) ........... .......................................... . ..

(b) To other committees (Itemize on Schedule B reuardless of amount) ............ . ..
(c) Contributions in-kind to otner committees

(Itemize on Schedule B rer.ardless of amount) ....... ...................... $
(d) Subtotal of transfers out ......... .................................. ... 0 $ s

23. Independent Expenditures (use Schedule E). ............ ........................ , c S / ".
24. Coordinated Expenditures Made by Political Committees (2 U.S.C. 44 1a(d))

(Itemize on Schedule F) ... .................................. . . s

25 oa xediue..................................................$ /45 , jg s 5 ,.g2 .Total Expenditures .......................................
S

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

'6. Total Receipts (from line 19) .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. .. S .. . I. . .. .

7. Transfers in (from line 1 .5(a)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ....... .. . . ................ . . .

8. Net Receipts (Subtract line 27 from line 26) . .' ........................ ..

.'9. Total Expenditures (from line 25) ....... .............................. .$ . . $' , b ___

'0. Transfers Out (from line 22(a)) $ .." . . . .

;1. Net Expenditures (Subtract line 30 from line 29) ............................ $

-4* *,,A- 4 -#4F44L0B4 -0



SCHEOULE B

REVISEO
January. 1978

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington. D.C. 20463

. ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)

Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

6 Page ___./  of [I for

Line Number 2 h---Q)
(Use Separate Schedules for

each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure I)ate (month, Amount of each expendi-

day, year) ture this period

V~dL CA 47

6, I Expenditure for: - .', 7-'00
rSv Le r-e &5o c[QPrimary 0General 'e ther .•6,0 _ _- _0

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-

day, year) sure this period

/_ _'71 4_0e. " (- &
Expenditure for:6 17 6

o3 Primary 'General 0 Other7?-0v

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-

dayi, year) ture this period
/0 - -, 4

Expenditure for:

C] Primary []General Q3Other
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code t Particulars of Expenditure Dite imont1h, Amojnt of each expendi-

' I 4 vof i- aV0 day, year) ture this period

"CA r (t wk C A [Ependiture for:

" Primary 0 General [Orher

Full Name, iMailing Address and ZIP Code Particuiars of Expenditure Date inontnh Amount of each expendi-

day.,earl rure this period

Expenciure for:

o Primary [ General QC Other

Full Name, M.ailin Address and ZIP Code Particulars of ExDenditure Date (month Amount of each expendi-

day, year) iure this period

Expenditure for:

o Primary [C General 03 Other

Full Name, Mailiny Address and ZIP Cocie Particulars of EApenodirure DatE i(nontri, Amount of each expendi-

caSs.year) te this period

Expenclrure for:

0 Primary a General 0 Other l
Full Name, M'1ailing Address ano ZIP Code Particulars of Exoiendture Dare (monith, Amount of eacn, expendi.

I day, year) lte this period

Exoend-ture for. -____

o3 Primary 0 Gerne ral 0 Other

SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page (optional)......... ........ . . ..... . . ....I. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . . .....

TOTAL this perod (last page tnis line number only).. . . . . . . . . . . ............................................. 6 -

11



SCHEDULE B.

REVISED
January, 1978
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

0 ITEMIZEDEXPENDITURES 0
(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,

Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)

Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

Page of /._L for

Line Number "

IUse Separate Schedules for

each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-

C;day, year) ture this period

po 7.,-.7 4 ,50 c

4)aI N1 Expenditure for: 0Oheo______c._________
_ _ _[] Primary AGeneral []_Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-

(- V-v f f'f Ae 7-e,# day, year) ture this period

?t3 , / fExpenditure for:
-;ArGeneral Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-

I day, year) ture this'period

.........VEpenditure for:
7_ T Primary OGeneral Other

Full Name, ,,aiiin Adodress and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-

day, year) ture this period

Exoendituie for

0 Primary 0]General 0 Other
Full tame, e, aiinr Address and ZIP Code Particuiars o$f Exendrhure Date (month, Amount of each expend-

day, year) ture this period

E.penditure for:
o Primary 0C General C]Other

Full Name, . aihng Adoress and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
day, year) ture this period

Expenditure for:

] Primary (3General U0Other
Full Name, Ma ling Adaress and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend-

day, year) ture this period

Expendirure for.

Q Primary [ General 0 Other
Full %arsne, %%3iii ng Arijtss and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure D atie (month, Amount of each expendi

day, year) ture this period

tEK;efldrure for.
[3 Primary 0 General C] Other

SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page (optional ... . . . . . . . . .. .............................................. $ 3

TOTAL this period Ilast nr.,ue this line number only). . . . . . . . . . .. ........................................... $ . . ...



*2H4WOULL E
i'EV ISE ID
..inuarr. 1978

,7ederal Election Con ii,sion
1325 K Street, N.W.

'ashington, D.C. 20463

Name of Candildate or Committee in Full

eep- 6 o-nw,

ITE*ED INDEPENDENT EXPENDITUR 4

FOR LINE 23, FEC FORM 3

(See Reverse Side for Instruclions)

I D. No
71-1- /1? 5 , t-

Page . of Pages

AJQ C e ,,1

..

Full Name. M,ilirirj Address and ZIP Code It lhis ti .(',l atate Report by a Corrittee

Itemize lndtj'rfident expenditures which exceed, in the aggregate, S100 within a calendar year.

Full ,.afrrr. M.,ailing Address & ZIP Code Particulars of Date Inrorith, Amount Nane of Federal Candidate

of Each Payee • Expenditure day. year) sulpl)orted or opposed bf trle

' expenditure & office soucht

~~up 0or t ojpp-cs-_... / , < ,, ",'71

I I

I C S-;:oorr -

C3 Si,-c.rort C3 Clzwist:

(a) SUBTOTAL ci Itemized Increpi-nocnt E xpenditlures . .SI

(bI SUBTOTAL u! Unitemized Independent E xpenditures S

(c) TOTAL Incepencent E xpenditures .S._.._._.._._

Under penalty of perjury I certify that the independent e~ko rnd,tures reported

herein were not made in cooperation, consultation, concert ,.vtn. or at the

request or suggestion of any candcate or any authorized cormmittee or agent

of such candidate or autorized committee, Furterniore. thse expenditures

did not involve toe financing of dirsemination, dstrDut~on. o' republication

in whole or in part of any camrp gn materials prepared by tri- candidate, his

c 1 pain 1-rpite . .gen

Sar'ature Date

Sjbscribed an(,, s,,.orn To before me this criay of

19 _

My Commission expires

NCi,,T RY PUBLIC

Q - , /J or /I C1 I? L-1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Harlingen Republican
Womens Club

and
Cameron County Republican

Executive Committee

MUR 531A

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on fay 10, 1978, the Commission

determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the amended recommendation of

the General Counsel to take the following actions in the above-captioned

matter:

1. Take no action against the Harlingen Republican Womens
Club at this time. Refer this matter to Reports Analysis
for further correspondence with the committee.

2. Take no action against the Cameron County Republican
Executive Committee at this time. Refer this matter
to Reports Analysis For further correspondence with
the Committee.

Date: , -7 Secretary to the Commission



EXECUTIVE SESSION
May 10, 1978

Before the Federal Election Commission

May 2, 1978

In the Matter of )
MUR 531A

Harlingen Republican Womens )
Club )

and
Cameron County Republican )

Executive Committee )

General Counsel's Report

I. Allegations

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Harlingen

Republican Womens Club and the Cameron County Republican Execu-

tive Committee to the Office of General Counsel on February 10,

1978 (Attachment I). Reports Analysis requested a determination

of whether a transfer of $1360 from the Harlingen Republican

Womens Club, an unregistered committee, was in violation of

C2 U.S.C. §431; and whether the receipt of this transfer by the

Cameron County Republican Executive Committee was in violation

of 11 C.F.R. §102.6.

II. Previous Commission Action

On November 17, 1977, Reports Analysis wrote the

Harlingen Republican Womens Club and the Cameron County Republican

Executive Committee in connection with the $1360 transfer

(Attachment II and III). No response was received from either

committee. On February 3, 1978, the Commission found reason to

believe that (1) the harlingen Republican Womens Club was in



- 2 -

violation of 2 U.S.C. §§431, 433, and 434 (Attachment IV);

and (2) that the Cameron County Republican Executive Committee

was in violation of 11 C.F.R. §102.6 (Attachment V). On

February 9, 1978, the Commission received a response from

Frank S. Hardin, Treasurer of the Cameron County Republican

Executive Committee (Attachment VI). Mr. Hardin stated

that over the years, the Harlingen Republican Womens Club

had contributed to the Cameron County Republican Executive

Committee, generally for administrative expenditures of

the Republican Executive Committee.

III. Legal Analysis

11 C.F.R. §102.6(a) (2) (ii) states that a state

committee a d each subordinate committee of the state

committee v% Lch intends to receive contributions in excess

of $1000 for or on behalf of any candidate for Federal

office may establish a single committee with a single

account to make contributions to Federal and non-Federal

candidates, but only if all contributions received are

permissible under the Act. 2 U.S.C. §§433 and 434 require

each political committee which anticipates making expenditures

supporting candidate(s) for election to Federal office during

the calendar year in an aggregate amount exceeding $1000 to

register and file reports of receipts and expenditures with

the Commission.

During their review of reports and the G index, the

Reports Analysis Division has found many instances of unregis-

tered committeescontributing to Federal candidates and committees.
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Reports Analysis has required unregistered committees who have

contributed less than $1000 to a Federal candidate or committee

to disclose the source of their funds in order to verify the

legality of the contribution.

The unregistered committees who have contributed over

$1000 to a Federal candidate or committee present a greater

problem. In most cases, Reports Analysis has required the

unregistered committees to register and file reports of receipts

and expenditures with the Commission. Another option for compliance

with the Act would require the unregistered committee to disclose

the source of the funds and either have the receiving committee

refund the amount of the contribution in excess of $1000; or have

the receiving committee create a separate account for non-Federal

expenditures and transfer any amount exceeding $1000 to that

account.

11 C.F.R. §104.9 states that upon application to the

Commission, a political committee may be relieved, at the discretion

of the Commission, of its duty to file reports with the Commission

if it primarily supports non-Federal candidates and does not

operate in more than one state or does not operate on a statewide

basis. This regulation may provide another solution for this

type of situation.

We believe that these three alternatives are available

to the Commission in handling unregistered committees which

contribute to Federal candidates and committees, and the Reports

Analysis Division should work with committees not in strict
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compliance with the Act on an individual basis and inform them

of the alternatives.

IV. Recommendations

1. Take no action against the Harlingen Republican

Womens Club at this time. Refer this matter to Reports Analysis

for further correspondence with the committee. Close the file.

2. Take no action against the Cameron County Republican

Executive Committee at this time. Refer this matter to Reports

Analysis for further correspondence with the Committee. Close

the file.

Da'te /William C. 0ldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K %IREET NW.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

February 10, 1978

MJ,..( RAN DUM

TO: WILLIAM OLDAKER

ATTN: PANDY JOHNSON

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTER&"
LOIS ZELLA .-
IRENE ALLEN

FROM: DAVID U. GREEVY

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF VIC ATIONS OF 11 C.F.R. 102.6

-- As I related to you in our discussion on January 19, 1978, the
Party Team has a recurring problem which we should appreciate
your assistance in resolving.

The nature of the party organizations throughout the country is
such that in very many instances, registered party oolitical
conmittees are receiving funds,, reported as transfers-in, from
unregistered committees. The receipt of these funds appears to
pose problems for these committees under 11 C.F.R. 102.6.

Presented overleaf are two instances of such receiots. The firstinstance concerns a transfer-in of an amount in excess of 1,000.
The second concerns a transfer-in of an amount not in excess of
$1,000. For each instance, various alternative actions, for this
Division and for the committees, are presented. We shouldappreciate your consideration of these instances and alternatives,to determine first, their legality, and second, their preferability.

It should be noted that the provisions within the Regulations,
dealing with conduits and earmarked contributions, 11 C.F.R. 110.6,
are not available to these committees in resolving possible
violations of 11 C.F.R. 102.6. 11 C.F.R. 110.6 concerns onlVcontributions by a person made on behalf of or to a candidate,
and not political committees.

Thank you for your aid and consideration in this matter. If Imay be of assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

0 -
l 

- O 
9



Resolution of Violations of 11 C.F.R. 102.6

INSTANCE I

Transferring committee-Harlingen Republican Womens Cluh(unreqistetd)
Receiving committee-Cameron County Republican Executive Committee(registere
Amount of total transfers-$1,360
Note: This is the only known "Federal" activity by Harlingen Republican

Womens Club, during calendar year 1977.

Under present compliance procedures, this Division submits a letter
to the receiving committee that it may have violated the provisions
of 11 C.F.R. 102.6, and submits a letter to the transferring committee
that it may have violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 431. Below are
the alternatives for which we should appreciate your responses.

Alternative 1
Receiving committee returns the full amount of the transfer-in to
the transferring committee. Once this is done, is the receiving
committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this is done,
is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Alternative 2
Receiving committee returns that amount of the transfer-in which is
in excess of $1,000 to the transferring committee. (In this case, the
contribution refund would be $360) Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Alternative 3
Receiving committee transfers the full amount of the transfer-in to
a separate committee, with a segregated bank account, which will not
be used to influence Federal elections. Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Alternative 4
Receiving committee transfers that amount of the transfer-in which is
in excess of $1,000 to a separate committee, with a segregated bank
account, which will not be used to influence Federal elections. (In this
case, the amount of transfer would be $360) Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Alternative 5
Receiving committee retains the transfer-in, and the transferring
committee registers and reports to the Commission, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 431
433, and 434. Once this is done, is the receiving committee still in
violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this is done, is the transferring
committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Are other alternatives legally available to the committees?

Attachment-Page of receiving committee's report showing transfer-in

William Oldaker Page Two



Aidule A*

-ir,) f lection (itomimsun
.15 K Street. NW.
:Itfinijtof. D.C. )1)463

~.~~1

Itemnizd IsccCints,COntr*3 s, Tic'et Purch ,sas, Loan
Rebats, and Tr.nsfcrs for Line

liumbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 1.8 of FEC Form 3
(see Insituctions on back)

LINE NUMBER --18(b)

(Use separate schi'dufsIS) for eich
numbered line)

Name of C.vididate or Cummit te in full

Cameron County Republican Executive Committee

Full Narme, mailing address and ZIP codle Date (month, Amount of each

Har tingen Republican Womens Club day, year) receipt this period

c/o Beverly Barnett, Trca., 1201 North Expressway 77

... liarlinjen Tc::as 78550 110-2-76 500.00

Principal li, ot busioess Occupton 10-27- 76 430.00

N/A 10-27-76 430.00
N/A C Check if Contributor is self-emploved

Aggregate Year-to-date .......... So S1,360.00 _

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month. Amount of e3ch
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self -employed
Aggregate Year-to-date........... $

Full Name, mailing adoress and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

- day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

C Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date. ......... S $

Full Name, mail g aiddress and ZIP code Date (month, Anount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

[C Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-toclate .... .... S_

Full Name, mailing aadres and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

- Check if Contributor is self-emploved

Aggregate Yer-to-odte...........D" $

Full boalme,a rciins thars arjn ----P cole Date (month. Amount of each
dlay, year receipt this period

Princi. l placu t fbusines Occupation

[] Check if Contributor is self-empoyoed

Aq,;reqjte Year-to-date .......... J* $

Subtotal of ,r ,,t,.,ns this ,.,ge (opt,k ,n ,j ............... ........... ............................... ..... .0' i S 1 3 6 0 .0 0

Total this por d listpign th i sfin nu,nbor only).......................................................... S , ,360 . 00

Page
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Please notify the Commission within ten (10) days of receipt of this
letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact David Greevy (800)-424-9530, our Reports
Analyst assigned to you. Our local nrumber is 523-048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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I. )01;03u'; IR

November 17, 1977

lteverly Barriett, Treasurer
1lar i ngefl ep uLdl i can o01 e Club
1201 North Expressway 77
Harlingen, Texas 78550

Dear I ,s. Barnett:

This letter is pro;ipLed by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and comittes to covmply v,ith the Federal Election Campaign
Act, (the Act) as amended. Our review of the receipts reported by other

political commi ttees ii dicates that your orpanization may have contri-

buted in excess of $1,000 to a comittee that supports Federal candidates.

The Act defines "political comittee" to mean any committee, club,
association, or other group of persons ,hich receives contributions or
makes expendi t1ures in ex ce s of S1 ,000 during a calendar year for the
purpose of invluencinq a Federal election (2 U.S.C. 431(d)). Additionally,
2 U.S.C. 431(f)(3) states thl1at tranisfers of funds to political com rittees

hich SUPportc Federal candidates are considered "expenditures". It would
appear that your organiization im-ay cualify as a "political committee"under
the Act.

Enclosed are relevant informational matcrials with renlard to the
Federal Election Cam ,i mn Act, including the ",ppropriate forms for
registration and reportin-g by political comi ttees. Please examine
these materials and:

1) if you agree that your orgnization is a political
COinm i t tee, p as ,e s cbi .t a S ta te: en 0L of " . .niza 'ion
on FEC F P2 1I vit'j in ten (1) days of ecCeipt of this

etLer. In a0d ,ition, your conmi tice wi 11 be required
to fi Ic d i s .c a r e re- ' '  , o iort s in accor ,nce ith the
Provisions of 2 U.S.C. 43 , on FEC 1O-0-,11 3.

2) if you agree that your orirni-zation has made contributions
which qualify it to be a political coin'iittce (as defined

whichi 
er quap 

lit ca
above) but, you L!o not ,sh to be coi dered a political
comMit t ee rekn i red to file relports and statemnents as
r e q u i r e d b y 2 . .S . C . 4 3 (. - ,t d 1 3 4 , Y , n m u tt r e ,quw e t a
refund frowi t.he e c i i en t ) of the a(111oun,1t in) excess
of $1,000 V ichI you have 11(C"d . Please subnit( a state-

tilent to this eflfet ;ithin ten (10) (days of receipt of
this lettr.

(.. (.:c ) ,
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Please notify the Commission within ton (10) days of receipt of this

letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any questions,

please do not hesitate to contact David Greevy (800)-424-9530, our Reports

Analyst assigned to you. Our local number is 523-4043.

Sincerely,

..0

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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FEDERAL [LItC-ION COMMISSION

125 K S1I Il NW.
WVAS1 IING I()N ,1 ) (,*.. 2()463

cbrui ry 3, 197 3

Beverly Barnett, Treasurer
Harlingen Republican Womens Club
1201 North Expres sway 77
Harlingen, Texas 78550

Dear Ms. Barnett:

Oil November 17, 1977, you w, ere notified
contributions to a political committee which
2 U.S.C. 431, 433 and 434.

that you may have made
raised problems under

As of this date, however, we have received no response from you.

Your failure to respond gives the Commission reason to believe that

your may have committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. 431, 433 and 434.

1he Commission will
a reasonable opportunity
be maiied to the Commissi

take no action against you
to respond to this letLer.
on within ten (10) days of

until you have had
This response shCuld

receipt of this letter.

If
on1i t i 0 r
oil our

you have responded to the above or you require additional infor-
please contact David Greevy, our Reports Analyst assigned to you

toll frae number 00)424-9530. Our local number is 5 23-4Mu.

Si ncerely,

Commi ss i oner

Certi fied Mail:
Return Receipt Requested

p:~ '~
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LOIS ZELLA44

TRENE ALLL'
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102 6
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relaedVO OF 1o0no rdic s in o January 19, 19 78,th-YTBeam h a ins ou peraedet whiCh we should appreciate

-rrltdtto 
vrrn rbe hc

party- Tearn has in reslvn t.... .utr I
your assistance in resolving

ure Of the partY oranizations 
throughoUt the countryi

The natree ooit 
as transfers

- in' rOt

such that in very many instancest hegis e p +trecevin .. 1.02.6.

es are r uhe receipt 
these funds ap toF

unregis eered ,orTittees unhe first

pose Problems for these COes f such receitspo - - twoinstanc- ot in excess Of $i- 0

d overleaf are to an ount in excess OfPresented ... = transfer-in. ofa mut no ... for this

instance concerns a 
r-in Of

seond cncern a tras o s e naternative a t entl i

The second O instance, vario resented. ved alternativet

o an For e h comiittees, are Pr istances -

Divisciate your considerat 
alitY an se nd a treferabil

odre frt, their lega.. .t nd sn

a etshuri n oe thrt teg pvis within the Requlationsjl1. 6 1
tL shouk de 1r I C.F.-.it conduits and co ibutions

anot be to comarkttees in ..solving possible
violations of du it 102.6. 3i c .- 10.6 concerns only

contributions by a person made 
on behalf of or to a c d

and not political comittees"
and ntosideration tto contact

may be of assistance 
to your please do not 

hesitateThne yo o yu i

TO:
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William Oldaker 00 Page Two

-Resolution of Violations of 11 C.F.R. 102.6

INSTANCE 1

Transferring committee-Harlingen Republican Womens Cluh (un6egiStetd)
Receiving committee-Cameron County Republican Executive Committee(registered)
Amount of total transfers-$1,360
Note: This is the only known "Federal" activity by Harlingen Republican

Womens Club, during calendar year 1977.

Under present compliance procedures, this Division submits a letter
to the receiving committee that it may have violated the provisions
of 11 C.F.R. 102.6, and submits a letter to the transferring committee
that it may have violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 431. Below are
the alternatives for which we should appreciate your responses.

Alternative 1
Receiving committee returns the full amount of the transfer-in to
the transferring committee. Once this is done, is the receiving
committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this is done,
is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Alternative 2
Receiving committee returns that amount of the transfer-in which is

in excess of $1,000 to the transferring committee. (In this case, the
contribution refund would be $360) Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

fC Alternative 3
Receiving committee transfers the full amount of the transfer-in to

Ma separate committee, with a segregated bank account, which will not
be used to influence Federal elections. Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

CAlternative 4
Receiving committee transfers that amount of the transfer-in which is

N in excess of $1,000 to a separate committee, with a segregated bank
account, which will not be used to influence Federal elections. (In this

case, the amount of transfer would be $360) Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this
is done, is the transferring committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Alternative 5
Receiving committee retains the transfer-in, and the transferring
committee registers and reports to the Commission, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 431,

433, and 434. Once this is done, is the receiving committee still in

violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6? Once this is done, is the transferring
committee still in violation of 2 U.S.C. 431?

Are other alternatives legally available to the committees?

Attachment-Page of receiving committee's report showing transfer-in



Ancduto A
iy 1)76

3 .f)l Y t , n (fret. NW.V

Itemized IReceipts,
COtriu as, Tichet Purchases, Loans,

Rebates, and Transfers for Line
Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3

(see Ilvtouctions on back)

NurT O
f 

C;aclidatie or CuRmIu( Tt u i full

Cameron County Republican Executive Committee Amutofec

Page --L -.of -j-.. ..for
LINE NUMBER 18 (b)

(Use ,eparait schedule(s) for each
numbered line)

Full Name, nailiiij address ind ZIP coile day.year)

Harlingen Reptiblican Womens Club da.yr

c/o Beverly Barnett, Trea., 1201 North Expressway 77

HLarlingen, Tceas 78550 10-2-76

Pinace (if bufiness Occupation 10-27-76
N/A 10-27-76

N/A LI Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Yea -t o- at e ........ . 1 36.0.00

lFull Name, mailing address and ZIP code

Principal place of business Occupation

01 Check if Contributor is self-employed

AntA .... ,p,..,V,.iiate.. .. . . S

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of eachreceipt this period

500.00
430.00
430.00

Amount of each

receipt this per iod

Full Name, maiIhng address and ZIP code 
Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

Check if Contributor is self-nempioved

Aggreate Year-to-date ... . ... .. t s

Full Name, m.tlng address and ZIP code 
Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principai pllco of business Occupation

Lj Check if Contributor s self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date S

Full Name, maing dress and ZIPcode 
Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

Check if Contributor is selfemploved

Aggiegate Year-to-idre...... . . ...

Full Na rrii , iling address ans Z code 
Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place: of busines Occupatil

[J Check if Contributor is self employed

Aqqeyate Year-to-date ........... . $ ---

Subtotal of rui' tsth i ) &lii ( , u,, ........................... 00 $ 1 ,360. 00

T oital thi$ pe,,d (l., t h i ,,:n nuintior onl ) .... .. ................ ..... . ........................ .N S 1 ,3 6 0 .0 0

PTge

I

| i istiqnt4tuo. U.C. .'Q116J I
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William Oldaker 0 Page 3

Resolution of Violatltns of 11 CF.R. 102.6

INSTANCE 2

Transferring committee-Harris County Council of Federated Republican
Women(unregistered)

Receiving committee-The President's Team for Texas(registered)
Amount of total transfers-$300
Note: This is the only known "Federal" activity by Harris County

Council of Federated Republican Women, during calendar year 1977.

Under present compliance procedures, this Division submits a letter
to the receiving committee that it may have violated the provisions
of 11 C.F.R. 102.6. Below are the questions and alternatives for
which we should appreciate your responses.

If the receipt of funds, not in excess of $1,000, from an unregistered
committee is not a violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6, then it is the case
that the receiving committee should receive no notice from the
Commission regarding the transfer. Further, it would also appear to
be the case that the receiving committee is not in violation of 11 C.F.R.
102.6 under Alternatives 2 and 4, on Page 2. Is the receipt of
transfers, which in their aggregate do not exceed $1,000 in a calendar
year, from an unregistered committee, a violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6
by the receiving committee?

If the receipts do constitute violations of 11 C.F.R. 102.6, then the
receiving committee should receive a letter stating that it appears
that it has violated the provisions of 11 C.F.R. 102.6. Below are
the various alternatives for which we should appreciate your responses.

__M We presume that your responses to these alternatives will apply also
to the situation of the receiving committee, under Alternatives 2 and 4,

Con Page 2. Is this an accurate presumption?

Alternative 1
Receiving committee returns the full amount of the transfer-in to
the transferring committee. Once this is done, is the receiving
committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6?

N. Alternative 2
Receiving committee transfers the full amount of the transfer-in to
a separate committee, with a segregated bank account, which will not
be used to influence Federal elections. Once this is done, is the
receiving committee still in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6?

Alternative 3
Receiving committee retains the transfer-in, and requests of the
transferring committee an itemization of the sources of the funds
transferred. In so doing, the receiving committee requests the
transferring committee to inform the individuals and/or committees
that their contributions have been transferred to a political committee,
and therefore will apply to their limitations, as specified by the Act.
The receiving committee then reports the transfer-in from the unreg-
istered committee, with a memo entry of the itemization of the
individuals and committees whose contributions were the source of
the transfer-in. Such itemization would be made in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 43.. Once this is done, is the receiving committee still
in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6?

Are other alternatives legally available to the committee?

Attachment-Page of receiving committee's report showing transfer-in
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